An
Bord Memorandum

Pleanala ABP-322793-25

R O L o A R e R S e e B R

To: Mrs Erika Casey, Director of Planning

From: Daire Littleton Caden, EO

Re: The development will comprise the following on an application site of 18.2
hectares: a satellite quarry to the east of Cappagh Quarry (previously
permitted under planning permission 06/1599 and An Bord Pleanala Pl
24.225443 and the local access passageway which delineates its eastern
boundary; the satellite quarry will extend to 13.6 hectares (33.6 acres) of
which 9.7 hectares (24.0 acres) will be extracted; construction of a 40m
concrete tunnel underpass; stripping of soils; processing of excavated

“rock; demolition of a derelict house; temporary diversion of section of local

access passageway, temporary access gate and ramp; demolition of
concrete supports; construction and operation of new concrete batching
facility; batching control office and mixture storage shed; closed loop
concrete recycling facility; aggregate storage hardstanding area;
continued use of established site infrastructure: realignment of wall and
demolitions and restoration and extraction across satellite quarry area.
Permission sought for up to 20 years. An Environmental Impact
Assessment Report (EIAR) and Natura Impact Statement (NIS) will be
submitted to the planning authority in connection with the application.
Cappagh Quarry, Ballykennedy, Kilgreany and Canty Townlands,
Cappagh, Dungarvan, Co. Waterford.

Date: 23/07/2025

“
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A Section 131 notice was issued to the parties on the 30" June 2025 in accordance
with the Planning And Development Act 2000 (as amended).

Six valid responses from the parties have been received before the last date for

responses on the 215t July 2025. It is not considered necessary to circulate these.
No response was received from the Planning Authority.

File forward for comments/ direction.
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